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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 19-2313 Version: 1 Name: Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding
- YMCA of the East Bay - After School Program -
Piedmont Avenue Elementary School

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 11/2/2019 In control: Chief Academic Officer

On agenda: 12/11/2019 Final action: 12/11/2019

Enactment date: 12/11/2019 Enactment #: 19-1832

Title: Approval by the Board of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between the District and

YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to increase the hourly rates of their after school
staff as well as add two more part-time staff members to support homework and academic growth for
students in the After School Program at Piedmont Avenue Elementary for the period of August 1, 2019
through July 31, 2020, in the additional amount of $8,315.00, increasing the MOU not to exceed
amount from $100,567.00 to $108,882.00. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full
force and effect.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 19-2313 Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding - YMCA of the East Bay - After School
Program - Piedmont Avenue Elementary School

Contact: martha.pena@ousd.org
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
12/11/2019 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass

Approval by the Board of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between the District and YMCA of the East
Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to increase the hourly rates of their after school staff as well as add two more part-time
staff members to support homework and academic growth for students in the After School Program at Piedmont Avenue
Elementary for the period of August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020, in the additional amount of $8,315.00, increasing the
MOU not to exceed amount from $100,567.00 to $108,882.00. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full
force and effect.
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